

Huffman

TO: Residence Hall Presidents
Re: RHA Minutes
Date: Monday, September 10, 1984

On September 10, 1984 at 4:00 p.m., the Residence Hall Association was called to order by President Donna Reynolds. The roll was called. *A quorum was present.*

All of the Presidents and Vice Presidents were introduced, along with all the faculty and staff members present. A Financial Report for RHA was distributed to all members, plus a ditto on programming funds for all the residence halls.

Under Old Business, Residence Hall Week and Parents Weekend were discussed. Residence Hall Week has been changed to October 29 through November 2. A committee was formed to plan the activities for the week. The plans for each individual hall for Open House during Parents Weekend was also discussed.

Under New Business, Executive Council Elections were held for RHA. The following officers were elected:

Vice President	Janie Fryman
Sec./Treas.	Tamra Rase
Publicity Chairman	Tim Long

Everyone decided that we would sponsor a Miss MSU candidate, but a candidate has not yet been chosen. There will be an RHA workshop on Thursday, September 13 at 8:00 p.m. in the Thompson Hall Living Learning Center. On September 20 at 9:00 p.m. in the Breckinridge Cafeteria, a meeting will be held for all Hall Council members (excluding RA's).

The Leadership Conference will be at Eastern Kentucky University from September 21-23. The theme is "Lighting the Torch". Transportation will be provided by the university. The costs are \$35/person. RHA voted to pay for Donna Reynolds, Tamra Rase, and Tim Long to attend the conference. Each residence hall will vote on their own representatives.

Everyone was reminded of Alcohol Awareness Week, which is October 8-12. Each hall should plan some activities at this time.

The meeting was adjourned at 5:00 p.m.

Huffman

To: Residence Hall Presidents

Re: RHA Minutes

Date: Monday, September 24, 1984

On Monday, September 24, 1984 at 4:05 p.m. in the West Room A, the Residence Hall Association was called to order by President Donna Reynolds. The roll was called by Tamra Rose, Secretary and a quorum was present.

Members absent:	Charlene Godsey	Marilyn Jones
	Matt Prichard	Amanda Kretzer
	Connie Blankenship	Cathy Price
	Mark Clifford	Lewis Robinson
	Margaret Ross	

Under Old Business, the Leadership Conference, KACURH, was mentioned. A meeting will be held at a later time to discuss the activities. A booklet will be made concerning all sessions.

Under New Business, a booth for the Homecoming Activity Fair was discussed. It was decided to have the Duck Pond again, and give the money to a charity. Donna also went through a run down of activities for Homecoming week.

The following people are on the Residence Hall Week Committee:

Tamra Rose	Janeice Crick
Tammy Sublett	Regina Blair
Bob VanNostrand	Tim Long

The Regional Conference for Residence Hall Association, SARCURH, will be in Raleigh, NC. Representatives have not yet been chosen.

The next meeting will be at Thompson Hall Living Learning Center on October 1 at 4:00 p.m. All the meetings will be held at Thompson Hall from now on.

Donna asked that a few people fill out an evaluation form on Parents Weekend.

Tim Long moved to adjourn the meeting and Tammy Sublett seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 4:25 p.m.

- REMINDERS:
- *The Residence Hall Week Committee will meet Sunday, September 30 at 10:00 p.m. in West Mignon Living Learning Center.
 - *If any RHA member has three or more unexcused absences, they may lose their position on Hall Council and RHA.

To: Residence Hall Presidents and Vice-Presidents

Re: RHA Minutes

Date: Monday, October 8, 1984

On Monday, October 8, 1984 at 4:05 p.m. in West Mignon Living Learning Center, the regular meeting of RHA was called to order by President Donna Reynolds. The roll was called by Tamra Rose, Secretary, and a quorum was present.

Members absent: Charlene Godsey Cathy Price
 Bob VanNostrand Lewis Robinson
 Matt Prichard Ken Hoyer
 Connie Blankenship

Under Old Business, each committee made a report. Regina Blair reported that we couldn't have a football team. Rhonda Baldwin suggested that we talk to Mickey Wells about doing some other sports because he's willing to support us.

Marilyn Jones reported that we can't have the movie on the football field. The movie and dance, both, will be ⁱⁿ Button. The theme will be "Thriller On the Fifth Yard Line". Three D.J.'s were discussed: Ray Keaton, Todd Stewart, and Vinney G. and T.C. The movie will start at 7:00 p.m. and the dance will be from 9:00 - 1:00 a.m.

Donna Reynolds suggested that we have a pumpkin carving contest and a banner contest. Everyone agreed that it was a good idea.

The Roommate Game Committee has not had a meeting yet.

The Kickoff Carnival committee chairman, Janie Freeman, said she needed people to work the carnival from 3:00 p.m. until 7:00 p.m. on October 14. Rhonda said she would help set up.

Tim Long is working on the posters for Residence Hall Week. He said that Steve Quillen is designing the T-shirts.

T-Shirts are being sold for the Undertaker's Ball at \$5.50 each. Also, trick-or-treating can't be done in other halls. The Roommate Game Finals have been changed to Thursday, Nov. 1.

Under New Business, we decided to have a Tailgate Party on Sat., Oct. 27 for RHA Week. Prizes for RHA Week will be taken care of by Paula McDowell and Donna Reynolds. Donna asked that all plans for RHA Week be finalized by Oct. 24.

Steve Taylor told Rhonda that RHA has the most power in getting things done in the residence halls. Suggestions for changes were as follows: legalize cooking in rooms, getting rid of night clerks, etc.

There will be a meeting for the Undertaker's Ball with Susette Redwine on Thurs., Oct. 11 at 4:30 p.m. Karen Franklin and Donna Reynolds will be attending.

The Drunk Escort System and the Student Escort System were discussed. Nothing was decided.

Donna said that the Hall Street Journal needs to be started.

The next meeting will be on Monday, Oct. 15 at 4:30 p.m. in the West Room A. Neal Parsons moved to adjourn the meeting and Marilyn Jones seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 5:00 p.m.

Madonna

To: Hall Presidents and Vice-Presidents

Re: RHR Minutes

Date: October 29, 1984

On Monday, October 22, 1984 at 4:03 p.m. in the West Room A, the regular meeting of RHR was called to order by President Donna Reynolds. The roll was called by Tamra Rose, Secretary, and a quorum was not present.

Members absent:	Charlene Godsey	Ken Hoyer
	Jonie Freeman	Connie Blankenship
	Tammy Sublett	Amanda Kretzer
	Anthony Hall	Neal Parsons
	Bob VanNostrand	Cathy Price
	Matt Prichard	Lewis Robinson
	Eric Rotcliff	Margaret Ross

Under Old Business, Donna talked to Mike Fox about the Tailgate Party. A proposal needs to be written.

A ditto was passed out containing the hours to be worked for the Undertaker's Ball. Everyone is encouraged to help.

Donna talked to Keith Kappes, and they decided the Quarterback Club would co-sponsor the Tailgate Party.

Marilyn Jones was going to ask Vinney G. and T.C. if they would bring their price of \$125 down. Framed certificates will be given to the winners of the Chain Link Wars and the Penny Wars.

Greg Leslie of T.C. will be asked to be the MC for the Roommate Game.

Floor football will start Monday at 4:00 p.m. on the soccer field. Four officials are needed for each game.

The Spirit Award will be judged on participation and enthusiasm.

Program Council is sponsoring a dance to kickoff RHR week. It will be Sat., Oct. 27 from 9 - 11 p.m. On Wed., Oct. 31, trick-or-treating from lobby to lobby starting at 7:00. The schedule is as follows:

7:00 - 7:45 - Women in men's halls.
7:45 - 8:30 - Men in women's halls.

On Friday, Nov. 2, the movie will start at 7:00 p.m. and it is free. The dance following the movie will start at 9:00 p.m. and will cost \$1 or will be free if a sumekin is brought. There will also be a sumekin carving contest during the dance.

The "Week of Fortune" t-shirts will be in on Thursday and are \$4.25 each. Karen Franklin moved to adjourn the meeting and Jim Hornberger seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 4:30 p.m.

To: Hall Presidents and Vice-Presidents

Re: RHA Minutes

Date: November 16, 1984

On Monday, November 12, 1984 at 4:05 p.m. in Thompson Hall Living Learning Center, the regular meeting of RHA was called to order by President Donna Reynolds. The roll was called by Janie Fryman, and a quorum was present. The minutes were read and approved.

Members absent: Connie Blankenship Karen Lochner
Paula McDowell Cathy Price
Matt Prichard Tamara Rose
Eric Ratliff Lewis Robinson
Bob VanNostrand

Under Old Business, RHA week was discussed and evaluated.

Under new business, various campus improvement projects were discussed and committees were formed. A suggestion was made that all the halls participate, by bringing decorations for the tree decorating get together in front of the library. This will be on December 5 prior to the Program Council Christmas Dance.

Also a dance was suggested for next semester prior to a home basketball game.

November 28, 1984, RHA will go as a group to the Morehead Life Care Center to present our donation. The group will meet in front of Laughlin at 5:45 p.m.

The meeting was adjourned at 4:42 p.m.

Reminder: The next meeting will be held on November 26.

To: Hall Presidents and Vice-Presidents

Re: RHA Minutes

Date: Monday, November 26, 1984

On Monday, November 26, 1984, the regular meeting of RHA was called to order by President Donna Reynolds. The roll was called by Janie Freman. Karen Franklin motioned to dispense with the reading of the minutes. Marilyn Jones seconded the motion.

Committee reports were next. The Escort Service met Mon., November 19, 1984 and they discussed their meeting with security. Cooking in the halls will meet after RHA today, and Signs in front of the buildings met with maintenance.

No new business.

Under Discussion, every committee should have a proposal before the end of the semester.

Jim Hornberger motioned to adjourn and Paula McDowell seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 4:22p.m.

Members absent:	Tamra Rase	Matt Prichard
	Tim Back	Connie Blankenship
	Cathy Price	Lewis Robinson
	Eric Ratcliff	Matt Skeese

To: Hall Presidents and Vice-Presidents

Re: RHA Minutes

Date: Monday, December 3, 1984

On Monday, December 3, 1984, the regular meeting of RHA was called to order by President Donna Reynolds in the Riggie Room in ADUC. The roll was called and a quorum was not present. Since a quorum wasn't present, the meeting moved to Old Business.

Under Old Business, Tim Long gave the Escort Service Committee report. Regina Blair found out that each phone would be \$300. Janie Freeman reported on Cooking in the Halls. The proposal was read to be presented before Student Association. Stephanie Raglin talked to Porter Dailey about the Signs. They are already taking care of it. We need to make a proposal on putting another large directory up.

There was no New Business.

Under Discussion, the Alumni Association will provide food for finals. Chips will be provided on Mon., cookies on Tues., and assorted snacks on Wed.

The Student Relations Committee of Alumni Association will sponsor the Spread Eagle Spirit Contest on Sat., Jan. 19, 1985. Each group may have no more than 20 participants. The prize will be T-shirts and a trophy.

Karen Franklin moved to adjourn and Marilyn Jones seconded. The meeting was adjourned at 4:22 p.m.

Members absent:	Regina Blair	Connie Blankenship
	Matt Prichard	Cathy Price
	Paula McDowell	Tim Back
	Bob VanNostrand	Jim Hornberger
	Amanda Kretzer	Janeice Crick
	Anthony Hall	David Imes
	Eric Ratliff	Lewis Robinson

HAVE A MERRY CHRISTMAS AND A HAPPY NEW YEAR!!!!!!